

ARBITRATOR'S CURRICULUM VITAE

LE VU NAM (Mr.)



Vice-principal, University of Economics - Law
Vietnam National University Ho Chi Minh City



Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Nam



namlevu@uel.edu.vn



Languages: Vietnamese, Russian, English

Practice Areas

Corporate governance, Securities, Finance - banking – taxation

Overview

Mr. Nam has more than 25 years of experience in teaching and legal consulting on businesses, finance - banking - tax, and securities.

He conducted many studies on Vietnam's judicial system with a number of typical studies published domestically and internationally, such as Improving the law on corporate governance listed on the stock market. In Vietnam (2014-2016), Vietnam Financial Market Annual Report 2015: Background of joining the ASEAN Economic Community (2015), Integration of Vietnam's stock market within the framework of the Economic Community ASEAN (2016), Some inadequacies in the regulations on information disclosure of listed companies and recommendations for completion (2017), Law on corporate governance listed on Vietnam's stock market (2017), Virtual money and the issue of building legal framework for managing virtual currencies in Vietnam (2019), etc.

Mr. Nam also participated in developing, commenting or assessing the impact of many laws in Vietnam, such as the Enterprise Law, the Securities Law, etc.

Education

- Assoc. Doctor of Law, National University of Chişinău (Republic of Moldova)
- Bachelor of Economic Law, National University of Chişinău (Republic of Moldova)

Professional Experience

2000 - 2006

HCM Securities Trading Center,
(now Ho Chi Minh Stock Exchange)

2006 - 2010

Faculty of Economics, University of Economics and Law, Vietnam National
University Ho Chi Minh City

10/2009 - 03/2010	Member of the Controller Board, Hoa Sen Group
2010 - Present	University of Economics and Law, Vietnam National University Ho Chi Minh City
04/ 2013 - Present	Member of the Board of Directors, Superdong Fast Ferry Kien Giang Joint Stock Company
